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Gallarzo, Wednesday R

From: Garcia, Daniela
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 8:38 AM
To: Gallarzo, Wednesday R
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]  Re: Tub spout diverters: Request to set up a call

 
 
From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 9:36 AM 
To: Van Leyen, Jan <jan.vanleyen@spectrumbrands.com> 
Cc: Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com>; Lopez, Jessica@Energy <Jessica.Lopez@energy.ca.gov>; Garcia, Daniela 
<DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Tub spout diverters: Request to set up a call 

 
Thank you, Jan, for your consideration and response. 
 
On Wed, Jul 12, 2017 at 6:45 PM, Van Leyen, Jan <jan.vanleyen@spectrumbrands.com> wrote: 

Hi Bo White, 

  

Thank you for reaching out with regards to the tub spout diverter CASE project. We are declining the opportunity to 
speak with your organization in the interest of leveraging broader inputs from a larger group of manufacturers that 
includes our voice (i.e. PMI or Plumbing Manufacturers International). I apologize for the inconvenience caused and 
thank you again for the consideration. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Jan C van Leyen 

Engineering Manager 

Pfister Compliance, Sustaining & Retail Lav NPI 

Office Phone ‐ (949) 672 4511 
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Please note that my email address has been updated to jan.vanleyen@spectrumbrands.com and emails 
sent to the old address starting 10/31/2015 will not be received.  Please update my contact information. 

  

From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 10:10 AM 
Subject: Tub spout diverters: Request to set up a call 

  

Hello, 

 
 
NegaWatt has been by retained by SoCalGas on behalf of California’s Statewide Utility Codes and Standards 
Team to be the technical lead of the Title 20 tub spout diverter Codes and Standards Enhancement (CASE) 
project. We’re interested to get your valuable input and would like to please schedule a 30 – 45 minute phone 
interview. If you are available, may you please let me know your preferred date and time? If you are not the 
appropriate person in your organization to ask, may you please direct me to them? 
 
 

  

--  

Thank you, 

  

Bo White, PE 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 

www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Spectrum Brands proprietary information, which is 
privileged and confidential. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently 
delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout.  
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--  
Thank you, 
 
Bo White, PE 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 


